

# Samantha Manchen

Stevens Point, WI  
[sampb84@yahoo.com](mailto:sampb84@yahoo.com)  
+1 708 288 6521

Compassionate registered nurse with 10+ year experience in clinical setting, giving quality patient care. To gain experience and knowledge to utilize my skills as a registered nurse in a manner that would provide security, comfort, confident patient care to patients, family members, and hospital staff.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

ProMedica Health System - Coldwater, MI  
August 2021 to November 2021

Travel COVID crisis RN for tele med surg floor  
1:6 nurse to patient ratio

### **Registered Nurse**

Marshfield Clinic Health System - Beaver Dam, WI  
June 2021 to July 2021

Travel RN for tele med surg floor  
1:6 pt ratio

### **COVID-19 Screener**

Rhino Medical - Stevens Point, WI  
May 2021 to June 2021

Covid testing site

### **Travel RN- COVID Cardiac Unit**

Riverside Community Hospital - Riverside, CA  
February 2021 to February 2021

### **Travel RN- COVID Cardiac Unit**

Mercy Medical Center - Oshkosh, WI  
November 2020 to December 2020

### **Travel RN - COVID Cardiac Unit**

Nacogdoches Memorial Hospital - Nacogdoches, TX  
July 2020 to September 2020

### **Travel RN - COVID Cardiac Unit**

Mercy Medical Center - Aurora, IL  
May 2020 to June 2020

### **Travel RN - COVID Cardiac Unit**

Issaquah Swedish Medical Center - Issaquah, WA  
March 2020 to March 2020

**Travel RN - COVID Cardiac Unit**

Cherry Hill Swedish Hospital - Seattle, WA  
2020 to January 2020

**Travel RN - MedSurg**

Baptist East Louisville Hospital - Saint Matthews, KY  
September 2019 to November 2019

**Travel RN - Neuro Stepdown Unit**

Banner University of Arizona - Tucson, AZ  
October 2018 to February 2019

**Staff RN - Medicare Stepdown Unit**

Manor Care of Hinsdale - Hinsdale, IL  
May 2015 to May 2018

Registered Staff Nurse Duties include: Responsible for the delivery of patient care on the Medicare step down unit through the nursing process of assessment, diagnosis, planning, implementation, and evaluation. Responsible for directing, coordinating all nursing care for high risk geriatric population including: Pressure ulcers, wounds, Foley catheters, PICC line, wound care, insertion of ng tubes, proper use of restraints, prevention of falls, pain management.

**Travel RN - Cardiac Unit**

Banner Del Webb - Sun City, AZ  
November 2017 to February 2018

**Travel RN -Cardiac Unit**

Marshfield Medical Center - Marshfield, WI  
May 2017 to October 2017

**Staff RN**

Manor Care of Hinsdale - Libertyville, IL  
March 2016 to May 2016

Staff RN Responsible for the delivery of patient care on the cardiac floor through the nursing process of assessment, diagnosis, planning, implementation, and evaluation. Including: IV drips, telemetry monitoring, post angiogram patients, post pacemaker patients, ICU step down patients, pressure ulcers, wounds, Foley catheters, PICC line, wound care, infection control, insertion of ng tubes, proper use of restraints, prevention of falls

**Staff RN - ED**

Metro South Medical Center - Blue Island, IL  
December 2012 to May 2015

Responsible for the delivery of patient care in the Emergency Room through the nursing process of assessment, diagnosis, planning, implementation, and evaluation. Responsible for triage, assessment, carrying out powerset orders at a stroke certified, STEMI certified trauma center.

**Charge Nurse**

Working charge nurse on 24 bed Critical Decision Unit Duties include: Serves as primary resource for the unit, to other nursing personnel, physicians, and other members of the team. Ensures evidence-based

care measures are followed and demonstrates effective clinical leadership skills. Case management arranging home health for patients, transportation

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's Degree in Nursing**

Chamberlain College

January 2021

### **Associates Degree in Nursing**

Northwestern College

2012